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Comes v. Microsoft

Brad Siltverberg ITG/OXYGEN/radsi]

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 1994 10:10 AM

Yo: Bob Kruger: bradsi; caris; coryv

Ce: dennisad; lofiyo; maggiew; wassefh

Subject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 85 agmt.

even so, under current circumstances with apple, i am not sure | want to send them.

|From: Bob Kruger

|To: bradsi; carls; coryv )

[Cc: dennisad; loriyo; maggiew; wassefh

|Subject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.
|Date: Thursday, December 15, 1994 10:09AM

|
Ino add! groups have been added. the team is merely making certain that
jcommitted disks in fact arrive.

ji turned down a request yesterday. i told them to wait until we have
jeither a non-nda beta or an early experience program that is open to
[the general public.

|
-bobkr

|[From: Brad Silverberg

|To: Brad Silverberg; Carl Stork; Cory Van Arsdale

|Cc: Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler; Lori Young; Maggie Waggoner; Wassef Haroun
|Subject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.

|Date: Thursday, December 15, 1994 9:50AM

|l do not want more groups from apple added to wing5 beta at this time.
|IFrom: Car Stork/internet

IITo: '‘Brad Silverberg'; ‘Cory Van Arsdale’

[ISubject: FW: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.
[[Date: Wednesday, December 14, 1994 10:10PM

llshould we start holding some of this stuff?

|IFrom: wassefh@microsoft.com

liISent: Wednesday, December 14, 1994 2:39PM

IITo:  bobkr@microsoft.com; dennisad@microsoft.com; loriyo@microsoft.com;
limaggiew@microsoft.com; wassefh@microsoft.com

[ICc: carls@microsoft.com

JISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 85 agmt.

liLet's send by certified means this time. | don't know what happened to
[the

lipack | sent.

[

|IFrom: Maggie Waggoner

liSent: Wednesday, December 14, 1994 12:25PM

IITo:  bobkr; dennisad; loriyo; wassefh

[ICc: carls; maggiew

[ISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.

It received a call from Oscar Rosenbloom at Apple, 1 Infinite Loop, MS

1|38-1, Cupertino, CA 95014. (408-974-5074), and they still have not

}lreceived the two additional CDs for Beta 2. REmember that we decided

{that each permitted group within Apple would receive a separate CD? 60844

ILori, would you be the one to handle this? and if so, can you please MS-PCA2 2
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|icall Oscar and tell him when he should expect to receive the copies?
| thanks.
i

|IFrom: Wassef Haroun .
[To: Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler; Lori Young, Maggie Waggoner

|ICe: Carl Stork; Wassef Haroun .
[ISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.
||[Date: Tue, Nov 29, 1994 6:06PM

I

I

|Iit was done, i picked up 2 more CD's from Lori and fedexed them to Oscar
|I3 or 4 weeks ago. Those were beta-2's right Lori?

Il

JIFrom: Lori Young

ISent: Tuesday, November 29, 1994 4:30PM

{ITo: bobkr; dennisad; maggiew

liCc: carls; wassefh

[ISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.

[iwassuf was going to handle this....Wassef?

lIFrom: Maggie Waggoner

|iTo: Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler

lICc: Cart Stork; Lori Young

[ISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.
||Date: Tuesday, November 29, 1994 3:46PM

”we had agreed a while back to provide apple with a separate CD for each
|lof the "permitted groups™. To date, those number 3. They would like 2
|Imore CDs, one for each of the remaining groups. Lori, didn't you
|lprovide them with 3 Beta 1 kits? thanks.

|IFrom: Dennis Adler

|ITo: Bob Kruger; Maggie Waggoner

JiCc: Cart Stork

|ISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.
||Date: Tue, Nov 29, 1994 11:47AM

Il

i

It only released a single kit to Oppenheimer. What is this about 3 kits?

|IFrom: Maggie Waggoner

lISent: Tuesday, November 29, 1994 10:50AM

[|[To: bobkr; dennisad

lICc: carls; maggiew

liSubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.

i ‘

liDennis, have 3 copies gone out? We agreed to provide each group with a
[ICD.

lICarl, do you have a contact for the groups listed below?

H
|| Thanks.

JIFrom: Dennis Adler

[ITo: Bob Kruger, Maggie Waggoner

[ICc: Carl Stork

[ISubject: RE: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 895 agmt.
||Date: Thu, Nov 17, 1994 11:17AM

Il

I
liErik is the right guy for them to talk to about printers; Carl who should

{lbe their contact point for other areas (image displays/capture)?

MS-PCA 2608443
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i
[IFor the publishing group... | do not understand. What do they want to do
|Ifor Windows 95?

Il
|As for beta-2, we released that to Openheimer(?), one of Bob's sites.
jlalong w/ the rest of the beta 2 kits. It's "in the mail.”

i
il
|IFrom: Maggie Waggoner
||Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 1994 12:50PM

{[To: bobkr; dennisad

JiCc: maggiew '

[ISubject: Apple wants more groups added to Windows 95 agmt.

I
{ICan you comment on the possibility of adding the following groups:

i

|1. Image Displays group (responsible for developing cross-platform
||display devices such as monitors and projectors)

i2. Image Capture Group (responsible for developing cross-platform
llimage capture devices such as cameras and document scanners)
||]3. Plublishing group (desktop publishing solutions)

It

||Also, the printer development groups has been trying to report to Erik
||Hokanson without any response. Can you confirm he is still is the
licorrect person for them to work with?

It
[{Finally, when can they get beta-27

MS-PCA 2608444
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